
From: 

Sent: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

:tilEI'li'l [zlshi@wh.iov.cn] 

4/19/2020 6:13:32 PM 
LeDuc, James W. [jwleduc@UTMB.EDU] 
Yuan Zhiming [yzm@wh.iov.cn]; Shi, Pei yong [peshi@UTMB.EDU] 

Re: RE: @] i: RE: Fwd: Rubio 
Attachments: a nCoV and WIV-drf2-zl.docx 

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

Sorry, I forgot the reviewed document. 

-----Dfj{friHB~ftt-----
~{lf}..:"LeDuc, James W." <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU> 

~~Btl\11:2020-04-20 01:55:34 (Jfr~~) 

J.&{lf: A: ":::filE@@" <zlshi@wh.iov.cn>, "Yuan Zhiming" <yzm@wh.iov.cn> 

£1>~: "Shi, Pei yong" <peshi@UTMB.EDU> 

:±f!: RE: @] :£: RE: Fwd: Rubio 

Thank you Zhengli and Zhiming for your comments and the reference publications. I did not receive the 
document I sent for your review so if you made comments on that, please resend. I'm afraid that this discussion 
will continue for some time regarding where early coronavirus work was being done, the role, if any, ofthe 
Wuhan CDC in research on bat-associated coronaviruses, and exactly when scientists at WIV first became 
aware of the new corona virus and had possession of specimens in the WIV and where was that work done (level 
ofbiocontainment). Next week will be busy ... 

Best wishes, Jim 

From: ;o IE~~ <zlshi@wh.iov.cn> 

Sent: Saturday, April 18, 2020 11:30 PM 
To: Yuan Zhiming <yzm@wh.iov.cn> 
Cc: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>; Shi, Pei yong <peshi@UTMB.EDU> 
Subject: Re: @] ~: RE: Fwd: Rubio 

WARNING: This email originated from outside ofUTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear James, 

Thank you for your clarifying. 

I've added some detailed information for your reference. I'm also sending you some papers published for your 
reference. 

Best regards, 

Nelson Judicial Watch TPIA 0148 - - - -

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.




